
1 

KPSLB020316 
 

CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE 
KEEP PORT ST. LUCIE BEAUTIFUL COMMITTEE 

February 3, 2016 
 
A Regular Meeting of the KEEP PORT ST. LUCIE BEAUTIFUL COMMITTEE of the City 
of Port St. Lucie was called to order by Chair Taylor on February 3, 2016, at 3:00 p.m., 
at Port St. Lucie City Hall, Building B, Conference Room 201, 121 SW Port St. Lucie 
Boulevard, Port St. Lucie, Florida. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
Members Present:  Sarah Taylor, Chair 

Jolien Caraballo 
Allison Macdonald 
Officer Fred Knaggs 
Darlene McLaughlin 
 

         
Members Not Present: Jennifer Newell, Vice Chair 
    Karol Albers 
    Ryan Collins 
    Maureen Puglisi 
    John Colando 
 
Others Present:  Anna Marie Colonnese, Public Works 
    Christina Daigle, Coordinator 
    Billy Henson, Code Compliance Supervisor 
    Mike Lubeck, Code Compliance 
    Calleigh N. Myers, Secretary 
 
3. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS: Sarah Taylor, Chair 
 
Chair Taylor welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for being there.  
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 7, 2015, November 4, 2015, and January 

6, 2016 
 
(Clerk’s Note: Since there was no quorum, the minutes were not approved and will be 
placed on the next Agenda.) 
 
5. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the Agenda. 
 



KEEP PORT ST. LUCIE BEAUTIFUL COMMITTEE                          February 3, 2016 
MEETING MINUTES 

 2 

6. PUBLIC TO BE HEARD 
 
No one signed up to speak under this item. 
 
7. STAFF REPORT: 
 
 7a. UPCOMING EVENTS 
 
  - City University (Presentation) – February 17 
 
Ms. Daigle said, “The City is partaking in a City University this year, which I think is 
pretty neat. Each department is going to be giving different presentations at each 
session. At Session Four, among other departments presenting, Public Works will be 
giving their presentation and Keep Port St. Lucie Beautiful will be within that.” Chair 
Taylor asked, “Where is this at?” Ms. Macdonald asked, “Is Public Works presenting or 
is it people on behalf of Public Works presenting?” Ms. Daigle answered, “It depends on 
what Mr. Angstadt wants to do. It has gone back and forth a few times.” Ms. Macdonald 
said, “I am presenting that night.” Ms. Daigle said, “I think you are supposed to present 
right after us because Mr. Capezzuto asked me to do a little blurb about St. Lucie 
County and Waste Pro, but you will be there speaking and for me not to go too far into 
detail. The way that it is set up right now is we are supposed to go, then you are 
supposed to go after us.” Ms. Macdonald said, “My main point was wanting to know how 
much time I had and what the layout was going to be.” Ms. Daigle said, “We have 45 
minutes, but I’ll confirm it for you guys.” Ms. McLaughlin said, “I think Mr. Capezzuto 
said 20 minutes and I was there to answer questions.” Ms. Macdonald said, “Right, I am 
going to present and you guys are going to have a truck there.” Ms. McLaughlin said, “If 
we can.” Chair Taylor asked, “Where is this?” Ms. Macdonald answered, “It is going to 
be at Ogden.” Ms. Daigle said, “We are doing an equipment display and I know that 
their parking lot is already tight, so they want everyone in the mindset of carpooling. I 
will confirm if we can get a Waste Pro truck in there, I think it would be great if we 
could.” Ms. McLaughlin said, “We have a brand new one that just came in.” Ms. Daigle 
said, “I will get the length of the presentation and . . . .” Ms. Macdonald interjected, “It’s 
probably back in my emails.” Ms. McLaughlin said, “I am sure it said 20 minutes.” Ms. 
Daigle said, “I’ll confirm it. As far as I understand, Ms. Macdonald is presenting and you 
are there for Q&A. They already had the first session and it went well.” Ms. Colonnese 
said, “It went really well, the only complaint was that the Council Chambers were cold. 
Everybody was interested and interacted by asking questions. There were four different 
departments that presented on Wednesday. There are six sessions and then there will 
be a graduation in front of City Council.” Chair Taylor said, “That’s cool.” Ms. Daigle 
said, “I thought it was a really neat program and like I said it is not really relevant to 
what we are doing but we are kind of within it. The City Manager had mentioned doing it 
annually, so we will see how it goes.” Chair Taylor asked, “Is it mostly business people 
or regular residents?” Ms. Colonnese answered, “It is a variety of people that are all 
different ages and interests. Some of them are business owners and some of them are 
residents.” Ms. Daigle said, “I think it is cool, because a lot of times residents come to 
the meetings and public to be heard, but they don’t really understand the process. This 
gives them a back room tour of what is going on. I think Mr. Pollard had a cool idea, he 
said, ‘These are all the projects the residents want and this is the amount we can fund. 



KEEP PORT ST. LUCIE BEAUTIFUL COMMITTEE                          February 3, 2016 
MEETING MINUTES 

 3 

How can you make that happen?’ Each department is trying to take a fun spin on it to 
help residents understand what we do on a daily basis to make the City better.” Ms. 
Macdonald said, “For example, how expensive it is to build sidewalks. A lot of residents 
do not realize it cost millions of dollars.” Ms. Colonnese said, “I believe we need $33 
million and at this rate it will take 33 years at $1 million per year.”  Ms. Daigle said, 
“Sidewalks will have two slides out of our 70 slides from Public Works, because Public 
Works is huge in what we do. The Building Department is saying, ‘Hey we only have 
this much time and we could take five hours.’ In my opinion, it is all crammed in but it is 
going to be the highlight. It is cool you guys are interested in this, I just threw it on there 
as a bullet.” Ms. Macdonald said, “Absolutely. Even within the County we are doing 
some things and we have some committees. One that I am a part of is, performance 
management and it is about being transparent to let the residents see what is going on.” 
Ms. Daigle said, “It helps with understanding between the government officials and the 
residents. Another thing is, we have public to be heard at every meeting and we never 
have anyone here. The nice thing is that by holding these classes the residents will 
understand if they want to talk about their concerns, they can come to the Council 
meetings or appear before the board. There is some interest on doing a youth version, 
imagine juniors and seniors coming to that, it will be a totally different take.” Ms. 
Macdonald said, “It is also providing for our community and a lot of the youth don’t know 
that these job opportunities are even available. Even our adult residents don’t know 
what we do. I think it’s a great offering for our youth. If they are interested in local 
government or want to be a council member . . . .” Ms. Caraballo interjected, “It will be 
interesting to see what kind of programs. . . . I know they do the teen court cases in the 
chambers and I used to be in teen court when I was in high school. I love the idea of 
having youth involved and I would be the first advocate for that.”  
 
  - Adopt-a-Street Volunteer Appreciation BBQ – February 20 
 
Ms. Daigle said, “I know a few of you expressed interest to come out early and help us 
set up the pavilion. Ideally, I would like to know who is interested in doing that and how 
we can get help. Ms. Colonnese and I are going to Walmart next week to get the raffles. 
It would be really nice to get the pavilion set up and squared away.” Ms. Macdonald 
asked, “Did we decide where we were having it? The last meeting we didn’t know.” Ms. 
Colonnese answered, “We are doing it at Whispering Pines.” Ms. Macdonald asked, 
“What time do you want us there for set up?” Ms. Daigle answered, “Probably three 
hours early. . . .” Ms. Colonnese interjected, “It starts at 11:30 a.m. and Dominic’s will be 
set up at 11:00 a.m. . . . .” Ms. Daigle interjected, “I would say 9:00 a.m. or 9:30 a.m., 
and we will be there by 9:00 a.m. if anyone is interested in coming early. Ms. Caraballo 
asked, “Do you need any donations from Fusion?” Ms. Daigle answered, “If you are 
willing, that would be fantastic.” Chair Taylor asked, “It starts at 11:30 a.m.?” Ms. Daigle 
answered, “Yes, we did 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m., so we will serve at 12:00 p.m. . . .” Ms. 
Colonnese interjected, “Actually, Dominic’s started serving them before 11:30 a.m.” Ms. 
Daigle said, “It’s low key and it’s really nice that everyone is laid back and relaxed. I 
think it’s great because the different groups can talk to one another, which is the only 
time of the year they have the ability to do that. There was a woman that was interested 
in starting up her own group and she mentioned she thought there should be 
opportunities for different groups to get together and do their own clean-up. I told her 
that we do an annual clean-up day, which is a big city wide event. She said, ‘No, just for 



KEEP PORT ST. LUCIE BEAUTIFUL COMMITTEE                          February 3, 2016 
MEETING MINUTES 

 4 

the groups to meet up with each other.’ I never really pushed for that, but I think that 
would be cool for them to meet with each other and do larger clean-ups. We could send 
out an email, let them know which area is bad and tell them we will provide breakfast.” 
Ms. Macdonald said, “Several years ago, we tried doing clean-up day at different parks. 
I think that would be a great idea to do that throughout the year, that way you can meet 
at the park and if you want to provide them with Dunkin or Panera you have a location.” 
Ms. Daigle said, “It’s a nice way to engage them and we try to thank them throughout 
the year. If we can get them to encourage each other and we can support them that 
would be ideal. We cannot afford to hire more staff and have 18 litter crews in the filed 
full time. If the groups can rely on us for supplies and materials, then we can rely on 
them.” Ms. Macdonald said, “If you can get Dunkin . . . . I know Panera is somewhat 
involved in the community, but if you can get a sponsor for Keep Port St. Lucie Beautiful 
there can be a clean-up every quarter.  We have the groups that go out every week and 
clean their area. Then, we have some groups that call and tell us there isn’t enough 
garbage to pick up.” Ms. Colonnese said, “There are some groups who are very 
territorial, which is great.”  Ms. Caraballo said, “They could be taking away from their 
weekly walk, don’t mess with my walk.” Ms. Macdonald said, “My point is, you have 
enough groups that can go around to different areas and if you can get a sponsor for 
the breakfast it isn’t going to cost us anything.” Ms. Daigle said, “Ms. Colonnese helps 
coordinate the inmates on a monthly basis and we tell them the area that needs to be 
cleaned. I feel like we can send an email to the adopt-a-street group and say, ‘Hey, we 
are going to be here on this date and Dunkin Donuts is going to provide breakfast. I 
think it’s a great idea since they are out there cleaning anyway.”  Ms. Macdonald said, 
“They are offering to do a service and doing us a favor.” Ms. Daigle said, “We were 
talking about our golden grabber awards this morning and basically we give one away 
to an individual who has the most clean-ups throughout the year and on to the group 
that has the most clean-ups. The group that we are giving it to this year hasn’t missed 
one week.” Ms. Caraballo said, “Taking it back to your idea, if we can’t organize an 
event every quarter maybe we can say, ‘Go get a free coffee at Dunkin Donuts’. The 
company might be willing because nobody goes in for just a coffee, so to them it will 
look like they can get business opportunity as well.” Ms. Colonnese said, “That is a 
great idea, I really like that.” Ms. Macdonald said, “I know that everyone’s schedule is 
extremely busy and I don’t think this is something that will need a lot of coordination. It 
would just involve picking up the coffee that morning and the only thing you have to 
decide is where you’re going to meet.” Ms. Daigle said, “We can get that from the litter 
crew because they know what areas are a problem. I like the idea of treating it like an 
inmate clean-up, where we can email it out with the date and location. I also like the 
other idea to show appreciation to get a free coffee or sandwich and it helps us by not 
having to create more staff time.” Ms. Caraballo said, “I think there are a lot of 
businesses that would love the opportunity to welcome new people into their business. 
We can spin that off of a couple places and give them the opportunity. I would be willing 
to have those conversations.”  Ms. Daigle said, “That’s what I love to hear from the 
Committee and not giving it to us. I think that is what’s nice about this Committee, is 
people will run with stuff and not say, ‘Hey, let’s make this happen and figure it out.’ Ms. 
Caraballo said, “Small Cakes is right by my house, could you imagine if I could get them 
to do a cupcake?” Ms. McLaughlin said, “They will pick up a bunch of other things too 
and it’s a great business opportunity.” Chair Taylor said, “Wendy’s was giving out free 
frosty’s.” Ms. Macdonald said, “I think they were giving a booklet out during the 



KEEP PORT ST. LUCIE BEAUTIFUL COMMITTEE                          February 3, 2016 
MEETING MINUTES 

 5 

holidays.” Ms. Daigle said, “Ok, back to the BBQ. We are going to try and get our litter 
crew to help set up tables and chairs. Right now we are at 85 active groups, depending 
on how many show up we could have extra food or no food.” Ms. Caraballo asked, “Is 
this child friendly or should I drop them off at my mom’s?” Ms. Daigle answered, “No, 
bring the kids. We had ROTC last year playing corn hole and there is a playground right 
there. I will try to remember to bring a volley ball because I rented the net.”  
 
  - KPSLB Appreciation Night at Tradition Field – April 8 
 
Ms. Daigle said, “I know it’s not this month, but April 8th will be here before we know it. 
Our appreciation night for all that KPSLB does for our City. This one is pretty straight 
forward, come out and get some yummy food.” Ms. Macdonald asked, “What are we 
doing as far as marketing at the stadium this year?” Ms. Daigle asked, “Marketing to get 
people there or marketing at the stadium?” Ms. Macdonald answered, “Marketing at the 
stadium. In past years, we had the banner and the commercial.” Ms. Daigle answered, 
“We have pole banners in the parking lot and we have two on the exit ramp. We are 
replacing those with the funds from the FDOT grant, which is on here and it’s finally 
done. It took a while to execute it because legal wanted them to change a lot of stuff in 
their contract and they didn’t want to do it, but it finally happened. We will be able to 
replace some of those banners this year, which is great. We are also going to do the 
video board commercial like we did last year. If I can get the updated logos I can throw 
those in the KPSLB commercial and hopefully get that paid for out of the grant. Ideally, 
I’d like to pad our budget by paying for KPSLB stuff with a grant then that will set our 
events bigger and better. This year Ms. Colonnese had a great idea. Silver sluggers is a 
group that comes together at the Mets stadium and volunteering their time. We are set 
up to give two different presentations, one when they are out there eating breakfast and 
the other after they walk around the track. We are going to go out there and pitch the 
Adopt-a-Street program. They are already showing that they want to volunteer, so if we 
could get them on board that would be fantastic.” Ms. Macdonald said, “I really like the 
commercial. I just like the fact that it is on there.” Ms. Daigle said, “It’s on there during all 
the games. I went back and forth with the commercial because it is really geared 
towards KPSLB, not just for residents but for people who are visiting. It is nice because 
it is played during the spring training games, which people come from who knows where 
to watch those. I think the video is done professionally and looks nice.” Ms. Colonnese 
said, “They are supposed to be pushing it up, it was originally in the fifth inning and then 
it got pushed back.” Ms. Daigle said, “In order to get into the game for free all you have 
to do is bring two cans of food. At the appreciation BBQ, we will be giving away tickets 
for the spring training games. They are really good to us, I think we asked for 3,000 
tickets and they gave them to us.”   
 
  - Annual Cleanup Day – April 23 
 
Ms. Daigle said, “Something to throw on your radar is our Annual Cleanup Day and the 
date is April 23rd. It’s right around the corner because we love to pack our events 
together.  
 
 7b. PROJECTS 
 



KEEP PORT ST. LUCIE BEAUTIFUL COMMITTEE                          February 3, 2016 
MEETING MINUTES 

 6 

  - KPSLB Committee By-Laws 
 
Ms. Daigle said, “I haven’t touched on the By-Laws and Legal is waiting on me. I will let 
you know once I have the time to update them.” 
 
  - FDOT Adopt-a-Highway (I-95 off-ramps at Crosstown Parkway) 
 
Ms. Daigle stated, “Adopt-a-Highway nixed on us. They sent an email saying that they 
will not change the contract. I will forward you the email, Ms. Caraballo.” Ms. Caraballo 
asked, “what happened with the contract?” Ms. Colonnese said, “It had to be reviewed 
by the Legal Department.” Ms. Daigle said, “Our Legal Department doesn’t like us 
entering into any agreement or contract unless they approve of them first. We were 
working with FDOT in two different ways, we were working on the grant for $15,000 that 
we received last year, but we were also trying to participate in Adopt-a-Highway off 
Crosstown Parkway. Mr. Keeler, in Legal was working with FDOT to get verbiage added 
to the grant, which they were reluctant but did for us. The Adopt-a-Highway was 
different because they wanted a government friendly indemnification clause to be put in 
there and they said they could not do that for us. They were surprised we wanted to 
adopt it in the first place and Mr. Keeler wrote back and said, ‘I cannot approve this.’” 
Ms. Colonnese asked, “What does the clause entail?” Ms. Daigle responded, 
“Explaining to the best of my ability, without all the legal jargon that I didn’t understand. 
Basically, a government friendly indemnification clause is like a hold harmless 
agreement. If something happens, we will not hold FDOT liable for any type of accident 
that happens. It was a fifteen minute conversation with Mr. Keeler trying to understand 
that, but I will send you the email and if anyone else is interested in seeing it.” Ms. 
Caraballo asked, “It’s probably on the reverse side, right? That they are not going to 
hold us liable if something happens.” Ms. Daigle asked, “FDOT? No, the way he 
explained it was there is a law suit right now where FDOT is actually getting sued. I 
apologize, I can’t really explain it further than that. I don’t think I have it backwards, 
because he explained it to me like ten times.” (Clerk’s Note: Inaudible conversation 
ensued.)  
 
Ms. Daigle continued, “We would only be held responsible for up to $300,000 and I am 
guessing on that. There is no government friendly indemnification clause in there and 
they will not add it for us. Mr. Keeler said, ‘If it’s not in there, it would be the same as us 
waiving it.’ We would open ourselves to a lawsuit greater than the $300,000.” Ms. 
Caraballo said, “That makes sense, because if someone adopts the highway and they 
are not a municipality like us, they probably wouldn’t know any better.”  Ms. Daigle said, 
“I will email you his explanation and I think it will be more understandable coming from 
him.”  
 
 7c. GRANTS 
 
  - FDOT Litter Control and Prevention Grant 2016 - Awarded 
 
Ms. Daigle said, “I already let you all know that our grant was approved for FDOT Litter 
Control and Prevention. They push us to spend those funds on our cleanup day, which 
is to follow the Great American Cleanup. They are more than willing to let us use those 



KEEP PORT ST. LUCIE BEAUTIFUL COMMITTEE                          February 3, 2016 
MEETING MINUTES 

 7 

funds for our Adopt-a-Street groups. We are not supposed to spend it on anything other 
than that, unless it is advertising for those two things. We just have to direct our funding 
and purchases towards those two events. Last year we bought safety vests and 
grabbers. This year, we are going to focus on advertising to get more people out to the 
events.” 
 
 7d. FOLLOW UP 
 
  - Event dates 
 
Ms. Daigle said, “It has been hard because we haven’t had a quorum for the last three 
meetings. I’m sorry if I’ve given these out to you four times, but here is a list of our 
events. As you know, we did Fourth Grade Foresters and Arbor Day, but those are not 
on there.”  
 
  - Tree City USA signs (2 new locations) 
 
Ms. Daigle said, “I forgot this in the car. Basically, we purchased two new signs. We 
have one off 95 and Becker, one is going up off Gatlin Blvd., one is off Crosstown, we 
are putting one off Leonard and US 1 . . . .is that four or five? I think that is all of them. 
We will go out and take a picture for the website and Facebook.”  
 
  - FL State Arbor Day (proclamation and observance) 
 
Ms. Daigle said, “We do a proclamation and an observance every year. Both of those 
are required for us to continue on with our recertification each year for Tree City USA.  
 
  - Fourth Grade Foresters  
 
Ms. Daigle said, “Ms. Colonnese went this year and for the second year in a row we had 
a problem getting the tree seedlings out on time. We ordered them a few days in 
advance and they were a week late.” Ms. Colonnese said, “You can just ask the kids if 
they have any questions and they would ask questions the whole time.” Ms. Daigle said, 
“Any time you get to be around kids it is always a fun day. Waste Pro helped pay 50% 
of the tree seedling again this year. If you look into Tree City USA, there are tons of 
cities that participate throughout the nation. It is kind of cool to see how many are new 
to it and how many have been doing it for years. Orlando has been doing it for 30 years, 
and we are only in our 11th year.  
 

- Keep America Beautiful National Conference (Orlando)  
 

Ms. Daigle said, “I was the sickest I’ve been in 11 years, and I missed the National 
Conference. Ms. Colonnese went up there anyway in her awesome independence. Can 
you tell them a little bit about your experience at the National Conference?” Ms. 
Colonnese said, “There were 500 attendees and it was very good. They had a lot of 
sessions and promoted recycling. I got to learn a few things and it was nice meeting the 
other organizations. We should appreciate that we are with the City and receive funding. 
A lot of them are non-profit and have to work hard for funding. It was nice and a lot of 



KEEP PORT ST. LUCIE BEAUTIFUL COMMITTEE                          February 3, 2016 
MEETING MINUTES 

 8 

good information.” Ms. Daigle said, “Yeah, I was bummed. Maybe next year it’ll be 
closer. They are supposed to be awesome and you have been before right?” Ms. 
Macdonald answered, “I have been a couple times. We went one year to share some of 
our videos and they were amazed. They do not have anyone to write posts, PSA’s, or 
make videos for them. They don’t have the luxury that we do, and I realize how 
fortunate we are to have a budget.” Ms. Daigle asked, “Didn’t you say that they were 
surprised that we had a two man litter crew?” Ms. Macdonald answered, “Yes. We are 
probably the only ones in the state that have a litter crew that is employed full time.” Ms. 
Daigle said, “That is the cool thing about City University, we can explain our side.”  
 
Ms. Daigle continued, “Keep Florida Beautiful is coming up too. We are an affiliate of 
Keep Florida Beautiful and Keep America Beautiful. It would be nice to hit that 
conference as well. The more we get out there . . . . I think Ms. Capezzuto calls it R&D, 
rip off and duplicate. I think the conferences are beneficial and you are around people 
who care about the same things that you are involved with.” Chair Taylor asked, “When 
is the Florida one?” Ms. Colonnese answered, “I believe it is in Sarasota and on June 
9th-10th.” Ms. Daigle said, “We will have to see what we can do with that, because what 
is nice about the grant from FDOT it allows $1,000 for the national conference. I might 
have money left over for us to go to Keep Florida Beautiful. . . .” Ms. Colonnese said, “I 
do want to mention since the Police Department and Code Compliance is here, a lot of 
the Cities and organizations mentioned they do not have anybody to enforce graffiti or 
littering. I really appreciate our Police Department and Code Compliance, because as 
soon as I send in a complaint it is dealt with immediately. There is so much that we 
don’t have to deal with because this is a great city.”  Ms. Daigle said, “One of our Adopt-
a-Street group members was running around with one of our police officers and started 
to ticket people. Even if they are just warnings, you are upset and will tell at least ten 
people.” Ms. McLaughlin said, “In Toronto, if you throw something out of the window it 
will cost you $1,000.” Ms. Daigle said, “That is why it’s spotless. I don’t want to fine 
people.” (Clerk’s Note: Inaudible conversation ensued.)  
 
Ms. Caraballo asked, “Are they going to get those cigarette butt things again?” Ms. 
Daigle answered, “That is actually a different grant and we are not seeking it out this 
year. They specially wanted us to have a location where we could put them and the 
locations were at Civic Center, Community Center, and Saints Golf Course. The good 
thing about the FDOT grant is we can promote anti littering campaigns and include 
cigarette butts. I know it sounds crazy, but people don’t think that flicking a cigarette butt 
out the window is littering. If we can throw some information with statistics that show 
they don’t break down for a very long time.” Ms. Caraballo said, “Not to mention you 
pick up three pieces of paper on the floor and 500 cigarette butts.” Ms. Colonnese said, 
“We still have ash trays for the cars . . . .” Ms. Daigle interjected, “We have left overs 
and we will bring them to the BBQ. The people that care are the people cleaning it up, 
so they can pass out some information. That is all we have today for our staff report.”  
 
8. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There was nothing heard under this item. 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 



KEEP PORT ST. LUCIE BEAUTIFUL COMMITTEE                          February 3, 2016 
MEETING MINUTES 

 9 

 
Chair Taylor said, “We need to get our committee back to the Realtor’s Association for 
their Thursday morning meetings. I can work with you, if you want to come present in 
front of the group when they do their marketing meetings.” Ms. Daigle said, “We will 
come out.” Chair Taylor said, “We have a lot of new agents, because the market is 
getting better. That is just a thought to put on the calendar.”  Ms. Daigle said, “If you 
give us a couple dates, we will be there. I think the more we can get out there . . . . I 
mean realtors above the tons of other occupations want the City to be clean.”  
 
9a. Next Committee Meeting – March 2, 2016  
 
10. ADJOURN 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m. 
 
_____________________________ 
Sarah Taylor, Chair 
 
_____________________________ 
Calleigh N. Myers, Secretary  


	KPSLB020316
	Chair Taylor welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for being there.

